COLLEGE of CHARLESTON

1 2	ASSOCIATION
3 4	Tenth Session of the Student Senate March 29 th , 2011
5	I. Call to Order
6	II. Roll Call
7	III. Minutes
8	IV. Executive Council Reports
9	A. President
10	B. Secretary
11	C. Treasurer
12	D. Chief of Staff/Deputy Chief of Staff
13	E. Vice President
14	F. Senate Leader
15	V. Unfinished Business
16	VI. New Business
17	A. SB-051-2011-A bill to allocate \$650 to the Asian Students Association
18	B. SB-052-2011-A bill to allocate \$170 to the George Street Observer.
19	VII. Committee Reports
20	A. Academic Affairs
21	B. Advocacy Committee for Diversity on Campus
22	C. Community Outreach
23	D. Public Relations
24	E. Student Involvement
25	VIII. Announcements
26	IX. Open Forum
27	X. Adjournment



STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1

2	SB-051-2011
3	Presented by Senate Leader Justin Lyons
4	of the
5	College of Charleston Student Government Association
6	On this Twenty-ninth day of March, 2011
7	
8	PURPOSE, to represent the Student Body by supporting its many diverse student
9	clubs and organizations in monetary distributions.
10	WHEREAS, it is the duty of a Senator, as expressed in our bylaws, "to serve as a
11	representative of the student body" throughout the university and the community.
12	WHEREAS, it is a function of the Student Government Association to allocate
13	monetary funds to registered and sanctioned student organizations throughout the college
14	campus.
15	WHEREAS, the support of student organizations is vital to the success of an active and
16	healthy student life.
17	THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE SENATE OF THE STUDENT
18	GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION IN REGULAR SESSION ASSEMBLED, THE
19	FOLLOWING:
20	SECTION I: the Student Government Association of the College of Charleston
21	allocate up to the amount of \$650 to the student organization, Asian Students
22	Association , for the purpose of purchasing a Lion Dance.

1	SECTION II : the total amount of money to be allocated will be distributed in the
2	following manner. The distribution of those funds will be at the discretion of the
3	Treasurer, Allocations Committee and Coordinator for Business Services.
4	
5	1. \$650
6	a. to purchase a Lion Dance for Chinese New Year. They rent one
7	every year, and by purchasing one, they will save money in the long
3	run
)	TOTAL: \$650
)	
1	SECTION III: THIS BILL SHALL TAKE EFFECT (UPON PASSAGE) BY THE
2	STUDENT SENATE SITTING IN GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THE SIGNATURE OF
3	THE STUDENT BODY PRESIDENT.
1	
5	
6	X
7	President Isaiah Nelson
, 8	A TOOLGOAL ACHIGIT A VOICOLA
,	

COLLEGE of CHARLESTON

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1

31

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	FB-01-2010 Presented by Parliamentarian Lauren Swing of the College of Charleston Student Government Association On this Twenty-ninth Day of March, 2011
10 11	PURPOSE , to represent the Student Body by supporting its many diverse student clubs and organizations in monetary distributions.
12 13	WHEREAS, it is the duty of a Senator, as expressed in our bylaws, "to serve as a representative of the student body" throughout the university and the community.
14 15 16	WHEREAS, it is a function of the Student Government Association to allocate monetary funds to registered and sanctioned student organizations throughout the college campus.
17 18	WHEREAS , the support of student organizations is vital to the success of an active and healthy student life.
19 20 21	THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE SENATE OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION IN REGULAR SESSION ASSEMBLED, THE FOLLOWING:
22 23 24	SECTION I: the Student Government Association of the College of Charleston allocate up to the amount of \$170 to the student organization the George Street Observer for desk lamps and floor lamps.
25 26 27	SECTION II : the total amount of money to be allocated will be distributed in the following manner. The distribution of those funds will be at the discretion of the Treasurer, Allocations Committee and Coordinator for Business Services.
28	
29	1. \$80: 8 desk lamps
30	2. \$90: 2 floor lamps

1	\$170: amount of money going towards the lamps
2	
3 4 5	SECTION III: THIS BILL SHALL TAKE EFFECT (UPON PASSAGE) BY THE STUDENT SENATE SITTING IN GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THE SIGNATURE OF THE STUDENT BODY PRESIDENT.
6	
7	
8	x
9	President Isaiah Nelson